Invitation to panel to discuss hemispheric frameworks for Native American and

Indigenous Studies

From: Arnold Groh

Sent: Tuesday, April 30,2024 11:06 AM

To: Dr. Louise Sundararajan

Subject: Fwd.: Invitation to panel to discuss hemispheric frameworks for
Native American and Indigenous Studies

*From:* ERIP <erip-bounces@lists.ethnicityrace.org>

*Sent:* Monday, 29. April 2024 21:00

*Subject:* [ERIP] Invitation to panel to discuss hemispheric frameworks
for Native American and Indigenous Studies

Hello everyone.
Hope this message finds you well.

Join us on Friday, May 10 at 12:00pm (PST) for a panel to discuss

hemispheric approaches to Native American and Indigenous Studies with
Maria Josefina Saldafia-Portillo, Shannon Speed, and |. The panelists

will present their recent work and explain how it expands traditional
understandings of Indigeneity in Native American and Indigenous Studies,

with the goal of contributing to the development of a hemispheric

framework for the discipline. Thinking across various geographic,

disciplinary, and linguistic borders, presenters will also address how

expansive understandings of Indigeneity can aid in the development of

strong hemispheric Indigenous movements, both within and beyond academia.

The event will take place at UC Davis - 3114 Hart Hall. Refreshments
will be served.

For those who cannot attend in person, the event will be livestreamed on
Zoom. Virtual participants can register here:
https://tinyurl.com/ywkdwk38



https://tinyurl.com/ywkdwk38

